
Wednesday, July 24, 2019

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution For Road Vacation Public Hearing

RESOLUTION FOR ROAD VACATION PUBLIC HEARING.PDF

Approval Of Minutes

07-17-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 7-24-2019.PDF

Approve Funding For Economic Development

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

SHERIFF OFFICE CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status: Auditor's Office

Resolution Authorizing The Chair To Sign The 28E Agreement For Iowa Precinct Atlas 
Consortium

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO SIGN THE 28E AGREEMENT FOR 
IOWA PRECINCT ATLAS CONSORTIUM.PDF

Approval Of 2018 Tax Levies

2018 TAX LEVIES.PDF

Abatement Of 2018 Taxes, Payble 2019/2020

Application For Fireworks Permit

SCHWARTZ FIREWORKS PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Supervisor Boards & Commissions Report
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 10:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.



Wednesday, July 24, 2019

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution For Road Vacation Public Hearing

RESOLUTION FOR ROAD VACATION PUBLIC HEARING.PDF

Approval Of Minutes

07-17-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 7-24-2019.PDF

Approve Funding For Economic Development

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

SHERIFF OFFICE CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status: Auditor's Office

Resolution Authorizing The Chair To Sign The 28E Agreement For Iowa Precinct Atlas 
Consortium

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO SIGN THE 28E AGREEMENT FOR 
IOWA PRECINCT ATLAS CONSORTIUM.PDF

Approval Of 2018 Tax Levies

2018 TAX LEVIES.PDF

Abatement Of 2018 Taxes, Payble 2019/2020

Application For Fireworks Permit

SCHWARTZ FIREWORKS PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Supervisor Boards & Commissions Report
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 10:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/96896f25-f227-455b-ad40-0328fcd6c4b0




HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – JULY 17, 2019 

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance 

Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Justin Ites, Lydia Reichenbacher, Jessica Lara, Jean Groen, 

Curt Groen, Micah Cutler, Bernie Koehrsen, Donna Juber, Machel Eichmeier, Dave 

Mitchell, and Nancy Lauver.   

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of July 10, 2019.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the July 17, 2019 claims for payment.  

Motion carried. 

 

Utility Permits:   None. 

 

Secondary Roads Department: 

Supervisor Hoffman provided an update on the Secondary Roads Department.   

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the appointment of David Mitchell to the 

Veterans Affairs Commission.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Angela De La Riva, 

Economic Development Director, full-time, exempt, effective July 29, 2019 at 

$50,000/year.  Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-27, 

Resolution for Debit Authorization, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote:  “Ayes”  Granzow, 

Hoffman, and McClellan.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2019-27 is hereby adopted as 

follows: 

 

Resolution No. 2019-27 

Resolution for Debit Authorization 

 

We, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors authorize KB Group Services, Inc, which 

also operates under the name Group Services, a third-party administrator, to withdraw 

funds from Hardin County Savings Bank account #205281, belonging to the Hardin County 

Public Employees’ Health Plan Trust for Hardin County Self-Billing. 

 

Group Services is authorized to withdraw funds monthly for consulting fees from account 

#205281. 

 

Dated this 17th day of July, 2019. 

 

 

/s/ Reneé McClellan 

Reneé McClellan 

 

 

/s/ BJ Hoffman 

BJ Hoffman 

 

 

/s/ Lance Granzow 

Lance Granzow 



Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Recorder’s monthly report for June 

2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Public Comments:   None. 

 

Other Business: 

Brief discussion was held on the Iowa Falls tax abatement that was tabled June 26, 2019. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to recess the meeting.   Motion carried. 

 

At 10:15 a.m. the meeting was reconvened for the Supervisors to report on various Board 

and Commissions.  Present:  Supervisors McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman; Ryan 

Sutcliffe, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

Supervisor McClellan reported on MICA, Greenbelt Home Care/Board of Health, and Iowa 

River Trails. 

Supervisor Granzow reported on Heartland Insurance Risk Pool. 

Supervisor Hoffman reported on Emergency Management/EMS. 

 

The Chair recessed the meeting for the 11:00 a.m. Drainage meeting. 

 

At 12:10 p.m. the Chair reconvened the meeting.  Present:  Supervisors McClellan, 

Granzow, and Hoffman; and Angela De La Riva, Mark Buschkamp, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The meeting was held to discuss economic development funding and areas to be covered 

by the Economic Development Directors.   Action on economic development funding will 

be on the July 24, 2019 Board meeting agenda. 

 

Reports on Supervisor Boards and Commissions resumed with Hoffman reporting on 

Central Iowa Community Services and Senior Issues, and Board discussion on Emergency 

Management and EMS and Greenbelt Home Care and Board of Health. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn at 1:15 p.m.   Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________    ______________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



Claims Paid - July 24, 2019

AgVantage FS $564.87

Alden Cemetery Assn $100.00

Alliant Energy $10,979.58

Aspen Tree Service $800.00

Bauer Built Tire $12,220.48

Black Hills Energy $31.86

Bonnie Wiederkehr $153.60

Carrot-Top Industries Inc $149.01

Casey's General Store $40.00

Central Iowa Distr Inc $116.00

Central Lock & Key, Inc $305.00

CenturyLink $33.11

CenturyLink $366.64

City of Eldora $204.00

City of Iowa Falls $37.58

Clarion Distributing $647.00

Connie J Mesch $50.00

Cooley Pumping LLC $520.00

Dale Howard $520.13

Danita Wheatley $40.00

Denco Corp $38,500.00

Diamond Vogel $61.18

Donald C Orgel $105.00

Don's Truck Sales Inc $162.69

Eldora City Ambulance $1,280.00

ESRI Inc $8,116.53

Fareway Food Stores $70.00

Frank Dunn $1,598.00

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op $12.11

Galls Incorporated $137.42

GATR of Des Moines, Inc $185.52

GECRB/AMAZON $1,715.43

GeoComm Inc $5,071.00

GovConnection, Inc $5,019.00

Hardin Co Historical Soc $80.00

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $61.69

Hubbard Cemetery Corp. $28.00

Hy-Vee $154.39

Ia Dept of Transportation $555.00

Iowa Precinct Atlas Consortium $3,850.01

Iowa Workforce Development $1,565.00

ISAC $6,685.00

Jerico Services Inc $4,764.10

John Deere Financial $678.07

Jones Appliance $6.41

Larry Bahr, Landlord $400.00

Mail Services LLC $562.59

Martin Marietta Aggregate $39,689.07

McKesson Medical Surgical $135.20

Merle Chaplin $159.00

Meyer Truck & Alignment Inc. $4,699.00

Midland Power Cooperative $1,916.90

Mindy R McLeland $45.90

New Providence Cemetery Assn $108.00

Omnicare Inc $93.84

Petroblend $3,653.88

Prairie Meadows $241.92

R Comm Wireless $3,000.00

Radcliffe Cemetery Soc $176.00

Rapids Reproductions Inc $522.75

Sadler Power Train Inc $679.19

Sencommunications Inc $140.00

SF Mobile-Vision Inc $4,905.50

Snap-On-Tools $949.01

Storey Kenworthy $157.95

Summit Food Service LLC $3,307.86

Theresa A. Ritland $100.80

Times Citizen $758.62

Tina M Schlemme $280.00

Tonya R. Gerke $141.50

Treasurer, State of Iowa $250.00

Wilcox Equipment $86,293.00

Zach Roll $420.00

Ziegler Incorporated $22,573.74

Grand Total $284,701.63

_____________________________________ ____________________________________

Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara

Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor













������ ���	
�������
������������ ������������������ !"�"#�$�%�&�� '�����(���	�)�����*�+�,�	��-./�0�� 1����	�2����3�4��,,��#�2��	5��6��7	���,�%

����,���89:;<=:>?@A;:B9C@DEEF9GHC9=I@ J@@ KLLMNOPQRSTPUVS W;:I@XGY<H:CZ@K[[\V]]S _̂̀ab@bbcCY@XCd@@eNRfS DFg;I@hRPRVS iD@jNLSek[VS _cccl@mnkQVSToUpV\S _̂_qr__qà_ls@G;FF@lâq̀t̀qlb̀b@uUPNMSK[[\V]]S _̀v;:I?wxBH9FdG=B@TPUVSkySk\zPQN{PRNkQSPLLMfNQzSyk\SLV\UNRSRkSV|LMk[VSyN\V}k\~]�S W;:I@XGY<H:CZ@8HB9F�@TPUVSkySLV\]kQSk\Sk\zPQN{PRNkQSRnPRS]nPMMSpVSRnVSkLV\PRk\Sk\SkLV\PRk\]SkySV|LMk[NQzSRnVSyN\V}k\~]�S �;=I@XGY<H:CZ@�N]RSL\V�Nko]SV|LV\NVQOVSkySRnVSkLV\PRk\Sk\SkLV\PRk\]SNQSV|LMk[NQzSRnVSyN\V}k\~]�S �@�;H:?@�P]SRnVSkLV\PRk\Sk\SkLV\PRk\]SnP[SPQfSR\PNQNQzSNQSV|LMk[NQzSyN\V}k\~]�S �;?@�yS]k�S}nPRSnP]SRnN]SOkQ]N]RV[Sky�S �@�;H:?@;�E;:9;IG;@ �



���������	
��������������	����������������������������� ����������	���	
�����������������	�������������� ��	�����!"#$%�&��'(�)��� �*+(,�-����� .��/��)	��� 0111#�2����
���3��4�
���3�����������3�
������5���������������	���	
�	����������������	�������������������6� 7(��8���	9���������������	
����	�6� :;<���=;+�>;��2����
��������	����	
�����5���������������	���	
�	����������	����������6� 7(��8���	9���������������	
����	�6� �1��=*�?@<�=A*(��?<=B(<C�DB+<=,��E;�D�D@�(C�!FC111��=*G�E=�(<�;,��E;HH;,��?@@*�2����	I�
	�����	I���	��������������3�
����4���
4���������9��3�9��
���	���	
�	����������	����������6� 7(��2����
�������������	
�I�������������������	������������	��I
� ��	��������	���6� 7(��2�����	�������������������	3����������I
�����������������	3������6� 7(��2��������	���	
���������������	��������������	
�I����������������	�
���������������	����������6� 7(��



�����������	�
���
��������	�
�������������
���������
�������
�����
���
���
�����	����� ������� �!�"��#�$%&�'�()*+,-)./,0/123)4,5567589:;<,+4.,0/123)4,=>=7>?,+@@)*,A3B/*)BCD,E/BF32D,GH2,:6<,)4@I,HE)4,+4,+EE@31+23)4,F+./,34,*B3234JK,:><,)4@I,2),FH4313E+@323/D?,A+3B,+DD)13+23)4D?,+FHD/F/42,E+BCD?,+4.,)2L/B,)BJ+43M+23)4D,)B,JB)HED,)A,34.3N3.H+@D,+EEB)N/.,GI,2L/,-)H42I,O)+B.,)A,0HE/BN3D)BDK,:5<,+4.,)4@I,*L/4,2L/,A3B/*)BCD,.3DE@+I,*3@@,G/,L+4.@/.,GI,+,1)FE/2/42,)E/B+2)B7,,PL/D/,2*),D2+2H2/D,.),4)2,+@@)*,+,-)H42I,O)+B.,)A,0HE/BN3D)BD,2),3DDH/,+,E/BF32,2),+4,34.3N3.H+@,E/BD)47��Q�R�ST� T� �&��S'"�T�UST'�U '��'�%V��WX ''�"�" %���Q�R�ST�Q&T���TY��"&�WX RZ�%V&��W�T[&%�&��\�&"]�	̂	�������_�̀����
�� a�T'�b]�#$V� T%c�d���� efggfghij��k#�$%&�'�lT� Ym�#SU[&%�!�[WX�%�"�nWWX&$ %&�'�0HGF32,+EE@31+23)4D,GI,o432/.,02+2/D,p)D2+@,0/BN31/,2)q,r+B.34,-)H42I,O)+B.,)A,0HE/BN3D)BD,6>6s,t.J34J2)4,uN/4H/?,0H32/,6,t@.)B+?,(u,s8v>=,,0HGF32,1)FE@/2/.,+EE@31+23)4,GI,A+w,2)q,x+wq,v96y;5;yz>>5,,0HGF32,1)FE@/2/.,+EE@31+23)4,GI,/F+3@,2)q,{+41I,|+HN/B?,4@+HN/B}L+B.341)H42I3+7J)N,���� ~[ &X�'�%�"&�WX R&'��$�TT�$%XR��a&���&%�&'�R�ST�UT����T]�� ��� ��






